#### **MINUTES** DASB SENATE MEETING Wednesday, October 15, 2008 3:30pm **Student Council Chambers**

<u>Call to Order</u> Terell Sterling called the meeting to order at 3:32pm

#### Roll Call

Name	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early	
Joyce Cheung	Х				
Jimmy Chim	Х				
Andy Chow	Х			X 4:52pm	
Zeynep Erturkoglu	Х				
Mai Funaki		Х			
Yuka Hayashibara	Х				
Karthi Kumar	Х				
Calvin Lam	Х				
Mian Lam	Х				
Henry Lau			X 3:44pm		Excused
Livia Lee			X 3:44pm		Excused
Sean Lee	Х				
Patrick Leung	Х				
Jay Lu	Х			X 6:15pm	Excused
Esha Menon	Х				
Valery Nguyen	Х			X 6:48pm	Excused
Amir Pourshafiee	Х				
Deidre Quan	Х				
Asami Sato	Х				
Joyce Sim	Х				
Yoshi Someha	Х			X 6:15pm	Excused
Terell Sterling	Х				
Yoshie Takeuchi	Х				
Vijay Veeramachaneni	Х				
Romeo Wong	Х				
Yujin Yoshimura	Х				
June Yuan	Х				
Michelle Zhong	Х				

#### **Junior Senators**

Name	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early	
Daniel Mart	Х				
Alan Okida			X 4:30pm		Excused
Kurt Pham	Х				
Trish Pham	Х				
Mo Shirazi	Х				

Guests: Jorge Pacheco, Peter Lin, Vikramjit Singh, Minseon Kim, Ming Jun "Timothy" Yu, Alison Lopez, Jason Damjanovic, Bola Njinimbam, Zhichao "John" Yan, Jonathan Mai, Pat Cornely, Ryan Phillips, Michelle Mai, Pete Woolhouse, Isabelle Barrientos, Tanya Diamond, Rick Malupo, Daniah Din, Mabrukh Khan, Anson Hon Cheng Lai, Amie Wai Ka Ngan, John Cognetta, Patrick Ahrens

## **Approval of Minutes**

Wednesday, October 8, 2008

Deidre Quan's External Committee Report was for Diversity Advisory Council, not Technology Task Force

It was prospective Junior Senators Anson Lai and Wai Ka "Amie" Ngan's 1<sup>st</sup> announced meeting and not their 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting.

Asami Sato moved to extend time by one hour on page 5 and not Michelle Zhong.

Sean Lee moved to approve the minutes of Wednesday, October 8, 2008 as amended. Andy Chow seconded.

Motion to approve the minutes of Wednesday, October 8, 2008 as amended was passed by consensus.

## **Public Comments**

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during public comments.

There were no public comments.

## **Burning Issues**

- Karthi Kumar: During the approving of prospective Senators people should be reminded to stand up.
- Sean Lee: Also remind that they have to announce themselves to be counted.
- Mo Shirazi: Would like to move up discussing prospective senators.
- Sean Lee: There is going to be assigned seating at every meeting from now on, don't change your seat.
- Amir Pourshafiee: November 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> will be the retreat.
- June Yuan: Thanks to everyone who helped with today's booth. Make sure she did not make any mistake on your field hours.
- Terell Sterling: Please keep a hold of your agendas. The copies brought to the meetings are for audience members only. Also running into problems with Senators not staying professional in the office. Please watch your conduct and your language.

## Consent Calendar

- 1. Remove Deidre Quan from the Retreat Committee.
- 2. Remove Kurt Pham as a member of the Marketing and Communications Committee.
- 3. Remove Romeo Wong as a representative to the Campus Environmental Advisory Group.
- 4. Remove Yujin Yoshimura as a member of the Campus Environment and Sustainability Committee.
- 5. Approve Michelle Zhong as Vice Chair of the Budget and Finance Committee.
- 6. Approve Jay Lu as a member of the Student Rights and Campus Relations Committee.

- 7. Approve Romeo Wong as a representative to the Instructional Planning and Budget Team.
- 8. Approve Jimmy Chim as a representative to the Instructional Planning and Budget Team.
- 9. Approve Vijay Veeramachaneni as a representative to the Academic Senate.
- 10. Approve Yoshie Takeuchi as a member of the Campus Environment and Sustainability Committee.
- 11. Approve Zeynep Erturkoglu as chair of the Retreat Committee.
- 12. Approve Timothy Yu as an agent for the Marketing and Communications Committee.
- 13. Approve Timothy Yu as an agent for the Diversity and Events Committee.
- 14. Approve Derek Tsang as an agent for the Marketing and Communications Committee.
- 15. Approve Derek Tsang as an agent for the Diversity and Events Committee.
- 16. Approve Amie Ngan as an agent for the Administration Committee.
- 17. Approve Christine Tran as an agent for the Student Services Committee.
- 18. Approve Christine Tran as an agent for the Student Rights and Campus Relations Committee.
- 19. Approve Christine Tran as an agent for the Marketing and Communications Committee.
- 20. Approve Christine Tran as an agent for the Diversity and Events Committee.

Karthi Kumar moved #17, Approve Christine Tran as an agent for the Student Services Committee, to a business item.

Calvin Lam moved #19, Approve Christine Tran as an agent for the Marketing and Communications Committee, and #20, Approve Christine Tran as an agent for the Diversity and Events Committee, to business items.

Joyce Sim moved to approve the consent calendar as amended.

Vijay Veeramachaneni seconded.

Motion to approve the consent calendar as amended was passed by consensus.

Moved to discussing business item #17, Approve Christine Tran as an agent for the Student Services Committee, to a business item.

No action was taken.

Moved to discussing business item #19, Approve Christine Tran as an agent for the Marketing and Communications Committee.

No action was taken

Moved to discussing business item #20, Approve Christine Tran as an agent for the Diversity and Events Committee.

No action was taken.

#### **Business**

21. INFORMATION
July 2008 and August 2008 Checks \$500 or Greater
This items is to present the list of checks that were processed by the Student Accounts
Office in July 2008 and August 2008 that were \$500 or greater.
Presenter: Lisa Kirk
Time Limit: 5 minutes

Information was presented.

#### 22. DISCUSSION/ACTION

New funding request of \$600 for Men's Basketball – First Vote *This item is to request funding of \$600 from Summer/Fall Special Allocations* (Account # 41-52002) for Men's Basketball (Account # 41-57225) to fund food, lodging, and entry fees for tournaments and games. Presenter: Esha Menon Time Limit: 10 minutes

June Yuan moved to approve funding \$600 from Summer/Fall Special Allocations (Account # 41-52002) for Men's Basketball (Account # 41-57225) to fund food, lodging, and entry fees for tournaments and games for a first vote.

Vijay Veeramachaneni seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Esha Menon moved to end the discussion.

Asami Sato seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Name	Yes	No	Abstain
Joyce Cheung	Х		
Jimmy Chim	Х		
Andy Chow	Х		
Zeynep Erturkoglu	Х		
Mai Funaki	-	-	-
Yuka Hayashibara	Х		
Karthi Kumar	Х		
Calvin Lam	Х		
Mian Lam	Х		
Henry Lau	Х		
Livia Lee	Х		
Sean Lee	Х		
Patrick Leung	Х		
Jay Lu	Х		
Esha Menon	Х		
Valery Nguyen	Х		
Amir Pourshafiee	Х		
Deidre Quan	Х		
Asami Sato	Х		
Joyce Sim	Х		
Yoshi Someha	Х		

#### Roll Call Vote for \$600 for Men's Basketball

Terell Sterling	-	-	-
Yoshie Takeuchi	Х		
Vijay Veeramachaneni	Х		
Romeo Wong	Х		
Yujin Yoshimura	Х		
June Yuan	Х		
Michelle Zhong	Х		

Motion to approve funding \$600 from Summer/Fall Special Allocations (Account # 41-52002) for Men's Basketball (Account # 41-57225) to fund food, lodging, and entry fees for tournaments and games for a first vote was passed unanimously.

## 23. DISCUSSION/ACTION

New funding request of \$600 for Women's Basketball – First Vote This item is to request funding of \$600 from Summer/Fall Special Allocations (Account # 41-52002) for Women's Basketball (Account # 41-57265) to fund food, lodging, and entry fees for tournaments and games. Presenter: Esha Menon Time Limit: 10 minutes

Joyce Sim moved to approve funding \$600 from Summer/Fall Special Allocations (Account # 41-52002) for Women's Basketball (Account # 41-57265) to fund food, lodging, and entry fees for tournaments and games for a first vote. Romeo Wong seconded. Discussion occurred. Karthi Kumar moved to end the discussion.

Yujin Yoshimura seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Name	Yes	No	Abstain
Joyce Cheung	Х		
Jimmy Chim	Х		
Andy Chow	X		
Zeynep Erturkoglu	Х		
Mai Funaki	-	-	-
Yuka Hayashibara	Х		
Karthi Kumar	Х		
Calvin Lam	Х		
Mian Lam	Х		
Henry Lau	Х		
Livia Lee	X		
Sean Lee	X		
Patrick Leung	X		
Jay Lu	X		
Esha Menon	X		
Valery Nguyen	X		
Amir Pourshafiee	Х		
Deidre Quan	Х		
Asami Sato	Х		
Joyce Sim	Х		

Roll Call Vote for \$600 for Women's Basketball

Yoshi Someha	Х		
Terell Sterling	-	-	-
Yoshie Takeuchi	Х		
Vijay Veeramachaneni	Х		
Romeo Wong	Х		
Yujin Yoshimura	Х		
June Yuan	Х		
Michelle Zhong	Х		

Motion to approve funding \$600 from Summer/Fall Special Allocations (Account # 41-52002) for Women's Basketball (Account # 41-57265) to fund food, lodging, and entry fees for tournaments and games for a first vote was passed unanimously.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to table discussing business item #24, Student Concerns, until after discussing business item #25, Gavilan College.

Sean Lee seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Romeo Wong moved to end the discussion.

Andy Chow seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to table discussing business item #24, Student Concerns, until after discussing business item #25, Gavilan College was passed unanimously.

Moved to discussing business item #25, Gavilan College.

Karthi Kumar moved to approve the Resolution of the De Anza Associated Student Body in Support of Preserving Wildlife Corridor at Coyote Valley as presented.

Sean Lee seconded. Discussion occurred.

Amir Pourshafiee moved to end the discussion.

Vijay Veeramachaneni seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to approve the Resolution of the De Anza Associated Student Body in Support of Preserving Wildlife Corridor at Coyote Valley as presented was passed with 20 yes to 2 no votes.

Karthi Kumar moved to reconsider the vote approving the Resolution of the De Anza Associated Student Body in Support of Preserving Wildlife Corridor at Coyote Valley as presented.

Jay Lu seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Yoshie Takeuchi moved to end the discussion.

Valery Nguyen seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed with 15 yes to 4 no votes.

Motion to reconsider the vote approving the Resolution of the De Anza Associated Student Body in Support of Preserving Wildlife Corridor at Coyote Valley as presented was passed with 19 yes to 5 no votes. Returned to discussing the motion to approve the Resolution of the De Anza Associated Student Body in Support of Preserving Wildlife Corridor at Coyote Valley as presented. Discussion occurred.

Sean Lee moved to extend the time by 20 minutes.

Asami Sato seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Yujin Yoshimura moved to postpone business item #25, Gavilan College, until the next meeting.

Esha Menon seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Valery Nguyen moved to end the discussion.

Amir Poushafiee seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to postpone business item #25, Gavilan College, until the next meeting was passed unanimously.

#### 24. INFORMATION

Student Concerns

This item is to discuss the student concerns that the VPs have taken on for the four-week cycle of Classroom Presentations.

Presenter: Calvin Lam Time Limit: 10 minutes

Information was presented.

#### 25. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Gavilan College

This item is to discuss whether or not the DASB Senate will take a stance on the effect the construction of the new college will have on the eco system and what that stance will be.

Presenter: Yujin Yoshimura Time Limit: 20 minutes

Discussed earlier in the meeting.

Yoshie Takeuchi moved to have a recess for 3 minutes. Esha Menon seconded. Discussion occurred. Esha Menon moved to amend to have a 5 minute recess instead of a 3 minute recess. Asami Sato seconded. Discussion occurred. Jimmy Chim moved to end the discussion. Amir Pourshafiee seconded. Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to amend to have a 5 minute recess instead of a 3 minute recess was passed unanimously at 4:55pm.

Terell called the meeting back to order at 5:01pm.

26. DISCUSSION/ACTION
Code Revision *This item is to discuss code revisions to the Judicial Board Code, Code of Conduct, and Elections Code.*Presenter: Yujin Yoshimura
Time Limit: 1.5 hours

Judicial Board Code:

Terell Sterling moved to amend Article II, Section 1, A to strike the text "no more than" and replace it with the word "or" so that the text will now read, "At least three (3) DASB Justices or five (5) DASB Justices."

Patrick Leung seconded.

Motion to amend Article II, Section 1, A to strike the text "no more than" and replace it with the word "or" so that the text will now read, "At least three (3) DASB Justices or five (5) DASB Justices," was passed by consensus.

Joyce Sim moved to add to an item I to Article II, Section 2 with the text, "Not associated with a candidate in the DASB election."

Yoshie Takeuchi seconded.

Motion to add to an item I to Article II, Section 2 with the text, "Not associated with a candidate in the DASB election," was passed by consensus.

Terell Sterling moved to strike from Article II, Section 2, items F and G the text "or former."

Joyce Sim seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Esha Menon moved to end the discussion.

Yoshie Takeuchi seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to strike from Article II, Section 2, items F and G the text "or former" was not passed with 8 yes to 14 no votes.

Terell Sterling moved to strike Article II, Section 3, K, "Be issued copy codes."

Valery Nguyen seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Esha Menon moved to end the discussion.

Michelle Zhong seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to strike Article II, Section 3, K, "Be issued copy codes," was not passed with 2 yes to 20 no votes.

Karthi Kumar moved to add a number 6 to Article II, Section 4, A with the text, "Attend every DASB Senate meeting." Esha Menon seconded. Discussion occurred. Karthi Kumar moved to end the discussion. Yoshie Takeuchi seconded. Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to add a number 6 to Article II, Section 4, A with the text, "Attend every DASB Senate meeting," was passed unanimously. Terell Sterling moved to amend Article V, Section 1, B by adding a new item 1, making the original item 1 now item 2 and the original item 2 now item 3, with text to read, "They shall hold the office for one term unless reelected by a two thirds majority vote by the DASB Senate."

Joyce Sim seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Terell Sterling moved to amend the text to strike "unless reelected by a two thirds majority vote by the DASB Senate," so that it now reads "They shall hold office for on term as deemed by the DASB senate."

Sean Lee seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Terell Sterling moved to end the discussion.

Valery Nguyen seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the text to strike "unless reelected by a two thirds majority vote by the DASB Senate," so that it now reads "They shall hold office for on term as deemed by the DASB senate," was passed unanimously.

Sean Lee moved to amend Article V, Section 2, B by striking the text "Student Activities Office" and replacing it with "Office of College Life".

Valery Nguyen seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Motion to amend Article V, Section 2, B by striking the text "Student Activities Office" and replacing it with "Office of College Life" was passed by consensus.

Deidre Quan moved to add an item 3 to Article VI, Section 2, A with the text "One (1) missed DASB Senate meeting for the Chief Justice."

Amir Pourshafiee seconded.

Discussion occurred

Karthi Kumar moved to end the discussion.

Calvin Lam seconded

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add an item 3 to Article VI, Section 2, A with the text "One (1) missed DASB Senate meeting for the Chief Justice," was passed unanimously.

Vijay Veeramachaneni moved to strike from Article VIII, Section 1, A the text "Student Activities Office" and to replace it with "Office of College Life".

Asami Sato seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Terell Sterling moved to end the discussion.

Joyce Cheung seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to strike from Article VIII, Section 1, A the text "Student Activities Office" and to replace it with "Office of College Life," was passed unanimously.

Terell Sterling moved to replace all instances of the text "Student Activities Office" with the text "Office of College Life." Romeo Wong seconded. Discussion occurred. Yoshie Takeuchi moved to end the discussion. Deidre Quan seconded. Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to replace all instances of the text "Student Activities Office" with the text "Office of College Life," was passed unanimously.

Terell Sterling moved to amend Article VIII, Section 1, C by striking the text "a Justice" and replacing it with the text "two (2) Justices" and adding to Article VIII, Section 1, D and E the text, "and the Defender Lawyer" after the text "The Prosecutor." Michelle Zhong seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Terell Sterling moved to amend the motion to strike Article VIII, Section 1, C, D, and E as a whole, Article II, Section 4, B, and to strike all instances where the Prosecutor is mentioned.

Vijay Veeramachaneni seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Terell Sterling moved to end the discussion.

Calvin Lam seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the motion to strike Article VIII, Section 1, C, D, and E as a whole, Article II, Section 4, B, and to strike all instances where the Prosecutor is mentioned was passed with 16 yes to 1 no votes.

Terell Sterling moved to add a new A to Article VIII, Section 2 with the text, "The Chief Justice shall hold the trial within a reasonable amount of time for both Accuser and Defendant."

Karthi Kumar seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Esha Menon moved to end the discussion.

Amir Pourshafiee seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add a new A to Article VIII, Section 2 with the text, "The Chief Justice shall hold the trial within a reasonable amount of time for both Accuser and Defendant," was passed unanimously.

Terell Sterling moved to strike from the new Article VIII, Section 2, C the word "Prosecutor" and to replace it with "Accuser and the Defendant."

Vijay Veeramachaneni seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Esha Menon moved to end the discussion.

Michelle Zhong seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to strike from the new Article VIII, Section 2, C the word "Prosecutor" and to replace it with "Accuser and the Defendant," was passed by consensus.

Terell Sterling moved to approve the Judicial Board Code as amended for a first vote. Karthi Kumar seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Terell Sterling moved to end the discussion.

Deidre Quan seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to approve the Judicial Board Code as amended for a first vote was passed unanimously.

Code of Conduct:

Terell Sterling moved to add an item G to Article I, Section II with the text, "Remain non-partisan in local and world affairs." Vijay Veeramachaneni seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Terell Sterling moved to end the discussion.

Joyce Cheung seconded.

Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to add an item G to Article I, Section II with the text, "Remain non-partisan in local and world affairs," was passed with 5 yes to 6 no votes.

Sean Lee moved to approve the Code of Conduct as presented for a first vote. Esha Menon seconded. Discussion occurred. Terell Sterling moved to end the discussion. Zeynep Erturkoglu seconded. Motion to end the discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to approve the Code of Conduct as presented for a first vote was passed unanimously.

Time limit for business item #26, Code Revision, was reached.

## **Informational Reports**

## External Committees

- Associated Students of Foothill College:
  - Livia Lee They're going to meet tomorrow.
- Curriculum Committee
  - Michelle Zhong Approved a new course.
- Campus Environmental Group:
  - Asami Sato Visual Art opens in January. There was discussion on no smoking campus. Action will be being taken to actually make it so.
- Facilities Team:
  - Kurt Pham Parking they're not going to make anymore parking structures. One of the messages to students is that students should "stop being lazy and walk and/or carpool to school"
- Instructional Planning and Budget Team:
  - Karthi Kumar There were no business items, they just changed around the faculty map
- Inter Club Council:
  - JuneYuan Promoted DASB event. If you do participate in a club please ask them to promote the DASB events.
- Chancellor's Advisory Council:
  - Yujin Yoshimura State's economy is declining, taxes collected are declining, school funding is declining as a result. Classes with 20 or less students will be automatically canceled. Trying to put it in district policy that textbooks should be reasonably cheap.
- De Anza College Council:

• Terell Sterling – Jeanine Hawk talked about the budget. Got to see the designs for the new mediated learning center. How it effects us is it will cause a campus reroute.

Terell Sterling called for a recess for 5 minutes at 6:41pm.

Terell Sterling called the meeting back to order at 6:48pm.

#### Internal Committees

- Student Rights and Campus Relations:
  - Calvin Lam Had a meeting on Monday. Decided who to invite. Want to make the suggestion box more visible so will be sticking on the door.
- Student Services:
  - Karthi Kumar Needs drivers to go to shops. If you have a car stop by and talk to him.
- Campus Environment and Sustainability:
  - Sean Lee Had a meeting on Monday. Still working on Smoke Free campus, but not easy cause there's no law about smoking policy. Right now trying to make a proposal for the Board of Trustees.
- Administration:
  - Yujin Yoshimura Met last Friday. Talked about Admin Code. Next in line is Budget and Finance.
- Budget and Finance:
  - Esha Menon Had a Budget and Finance workshop. Approved the stipulations for this year along with the goals for next year
- Marketing and Communications:
  - June Yuan Had student services day, thanks to everyone who helped with that. Also talked about working with Diversity and Events for the Halloween events
- Diversity and Events:
  - Jimmy Chim Club day is tomorrow. Will be doing the wheel of fortune. Lot of students out there, lot of opportunity to get out there and talk to students. Those assigned with tasks please remember to work on your project and turn in your proposal on time.
- Retreat:
  - Zeynep Erturkoglu Went over the events for the retreat and games that will be had. Probably will have presentation next week.
- Excutive:
  - Terell Sterling Was very productive. Looking at really allowing the correct amount of time for each item and not having to extend time.
- Mock Election:
  - Terell Sterling Has actually hashed out a few dates for this event and they're up on the website. On the day of the Mock Election it will count as both field and office hours.

#### Introduction/Approval of Prospective Senators/Junior Senators

Prospective Junior Senators:

r tospective sumor benutors.	
Bola Njinimbam	1 <sup>st</sup> meeting
Jonathan Mai	1 <sup>st</sup> meeting
Jorge Pacheco	1 <sup>st</sup> meeting
"Amie" Wai Ka Ngan	2 <sup>nd</sup> meeting
Anson Lai	2 <sup>nd</sup> meeting
Isabelle Barrientos	2 <sup>nd</sup> meeting
Minseon Kim	3 <sup>rd</sup> meeting
Timothy Yu	3 <sup>rd</sup> meeting
Prospective Senators:	
Mo Shirazi	3 <sup>rd</sup> meeting
Alan Okida	3 <sup>rd</sup> meeting
Kurt Pham	3 <sup>rd</sup> meeting
Daniel Mart	3 <sup>rd</sup> meeting
Daniel Mart	2 yes to 9 no votes
Mo Shirazi	13 yes to 3 no votes
Alan Okida	15 yes to 2 no votes
Kurt Pham	7 yes to 6 no votes
	-

Alan Okida and Mo Shirazi were approved as full Senators.

Timothy Yu	19 yes to 2 no votes
Minseon Kim	23 yes to 0 no votes

Timothy Yu and Minseon Kim were approved and sworn in as Junior Senators.

#### Announcements

- Jimmy Chim: There were two spots for Diversity and Events last week but they're filled up. Halloween event if you have ideas come and talk to him.
- June Yuan: Needs volunteers for promoting the mock election. Every committee make sure you take care of your agents. Some agents over use the facilities.
- Esha Menon: wants to know opinions on how the elections today were conducted. Please tell the executive committee your thoughts
- Yujin Yoshimura: Talked with the Environmental Studies students. They will conduct a tour this Saturday. If you want to go meet in front of the Kirsh center at 9am. Since we passed two codes today, next week we will do the second vote and will not go through the code again.
- Karthi Kumar: Classroom presentations, please take the student discounts and scholarship information to them.
- Calvin Lam: Needs a lot of volunteers for event.
- Mo Shirazi: Don't know where yet, but him and Alan are going out to dinner and everyone is invite (no, they are not paying for everyone).
- Terell Sterling: Mock Election, we really need a lot of help and support for the event. Going to take a lot of manpower. On Delay will be having an event this weekend and DASB needs to send representative to the event. If you would like to attend the event to represent DASB please talk to him after the meeting. For members going to CCSAA please see him after the meeting.

# **Appreciations**

Appreciations occurred.

<u>Adjournment</u> Terell Sterling adjourned the meeting at 8:16pm.

Submitted by

Jessica Dunlap DASB Secretary Approved Wednesday, October 22, 2008